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.................................. COde A
From: Code A
Sent: 14 April 2004 11:22
To: i Code A Clinical Effectiveness Manager
Subject: CHITCHAT Visit
Code A has just e-mailed me (he's actually on A/L this week but forgot to mention or leave this for me).

“He 'wanted fo clarify the following:

The plan as it stands is;

CHI visitors begin their LD day at the Potteries... do they want time with Mngrs to provide an overview of services?
First stop is TPH (Assessment and Treatment) and after that,

on to Avenue Hse. (Locally Based Hospital Unit currently part of a reprovision project).

Then to Serpentine Rd., Social Care service run by Teekew Care& Support.... after that we can visit a Community
Team base to meet Community Nurses/MDT professionals.

Ged has revised the plan that the CHI folks could pick the units to visit as we needed to ensure that additional staff
were available (so that they could interview staff without creating care problems).

Hope this all makes sense? Ged is back from leave Tuesday next week. Regards, Viv
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